From: Margaret.Ketteridge@gtc-uk.co.uk [mailto:Margaret.Ketteridge@gtc-uk.co.uk]
Sent: 12 June 2015 14:53

To: Hornsea2

Subject: EN010053

Dear Sirs
With reference to the above | can confirm that the following have no comments to make at this moment in time.

Quadrant Pipelines Limited
Independent Pipelines Limited
GTC Pipelines Limited

Kind Regards
Maggie

Maggie Ketteridge
Engineering Support Officer
GTC

Energy House

Woolpit Business Park
Woolpit

Bury St Edmunds

Suffolk, IP30 9UP

Tel: 01359 245406

Fax: 01359 243377

E-mail: margaret.ketteridge@gtc-uk.co.uk
Web: www.gtc-uk.co.uk

NOTE:

This E-Mail originates from GTC, Energy House, Woolpit Business Park, Woolpit, Bury St Edmunds,
Suffolk, IP30 QUP

VAT Number: GB688 8971 40. Registered No: 029431.

DISCLAIMER

The information in this E-Mail and in any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your system and
notify the sender immediately. You should not retain, copy or use this E-Mail for any purpose, nor
disclose all or any part of its content to any other person. Whilst we run antivirus software on Internet
E-Mails, we are not liable for any loss or damage. The recipient is advised to run their own up to date
antivirus software.

Thank you

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case
of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for

legal purposes.
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